
November 5, 195? 

Amerada Petroleum Corp. 
Beacon Building 
P.O. Box 201*0 
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma 

Attention: Mr. R.5. Christie 

Gentlemen: 

We have received your lett.sr dated November 2, 195? asking that Tidewater's 
application to increase the Coates gas unit be withheld u n t i l negotiations 
are completed on the possible formation o; two standard proration units to 
cover the entire area of Section 2iu 

I t has been our plana to negotiate for these two units, however, as i t w i l l 
be sometime before this i s completed, especially i n the south half because 
of the required deepening of a well to the Justis Gas Pool, we sub.aii.tted the 
application for a non-standard unit t 

Wnen communitization of these tracts , Tidewater, Amerada & "Western Natural 
are completed, rededication of thia acreage w i l l be made. 

Thank you for your cooperation i n thia matter. 

xours very t ru ly , 

Tidewater Oi l Company 

H.P, Shackelford 
Area Superintendent 

HPS thew 

cc: Sew Mexico Oil Conservation Comm. 
Mr. H.B, Berg 
Mr. tf.G, Wesberry 



G E N E R A L O F F I C E S 

I 2 0 BROADWAY NEW YORK 

November 2, 19!?7 

Tidewater'" Oil Company 
F. 0. Bojfy51i7 
Hobbs, Sew Mexico 

Attention: Kr. H. ?. Shackelford 

Gentlemen3 

We have your application to th® New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission to Increase the size of your Coats Unit in the Justis 
Pool from 160 acres to 320 acres. 

This is to advise w® are negotiating with your Tulsa office in 
joining Tidewater in a well in the South half of Section 2U. 
3y unitizing with Western Natural in the North half and with us 
in the South half a l l acreage would then b® dedicated to two wells. 

We would appreciate l t i f you would withhold your present appli­
cation u n t i l negotiations have been completed. 

Thanking your for your consideration in this matter, we remain 

Tours very truly, 

Amerada Petroleum Corporation 

»t .... -Iv ; O . i •fcTCv.A 
Nev Mexico Oil R. S. Christie 
Conservation Goiwro. 



t l A l N OFFlcr 
rr-,, " "OlS CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

/ l / f 8 : 44 B 0 X 2 0 4 5 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 

DATE Noy. 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re: Proposed NSP 401 
BOX 871 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Proposed NSL 

Proposed NFC. 

Proposed DC _ 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated 10/24/57 

for the Tidewater Oil Co. A. B. Coates "C" #1 24-25-37 
Operator Lease and Well No» S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

O.K E.J.F. 

O.K J.W.R. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 


